From: Katherine Bobrowski
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:48 PM

To: Kendall Sawyer <ksawyer@cityofpetaluma.org>

Subject: Also to | have found that Harmony communities is selling the home at the little woods
mobile villa mobile home park at Petaluma California, 94954
for$295.000 and for rental space $1200 a month by remax

---Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM OUTSIDE OUR
EMAIL SYSTEM.---

Dear city council | also have found out that Harmony communities is selling a home that can not
be moved at the little woods mobile villa mobile home park at
Petaluma California 94954 is selling that home at Petaluma
California 94954 for $295.000 and charging Rental space$1200 a month by real estate remax by
Harmony communities and | also have found out that Harmony communities did not give these
notices that the Harmony communities is closer of the little woods mobile villa mobile home
park the Harmony communities did not give this notice the onsite park manager diocela Cruz
and her family and her friends at all and to her illegal drugs dealer friends at all either sincerely

yours Katherine bobrowski my address is Petaluma California
94954 my email is my phone number is






